
PRE-BID CONFERENCE MEETING: QUESTIONS & RESPONSES
WIOA YOUTH STAND ALONE PROJECTS 2026 RFP


1. Would you have to apply every year and seeing as how ETBU is a four year University, I'm not sure if we can even submit a bid or if I'm even able to ask those questions. Looking at the target audience and just knowing we're a four-year, I don't know if you have any guidance in that perspective. 
Response: To clarify how the process works: once your entity is awarded the RFP, you will receive a one‑year contract. Each subsequent year, the contract may be renewed based on your performance and approval by our Workforce Board.
As outlined in the contract timeline on page 3 of the RFP, the first contract year runs from July 1, 2026, through June 30, 2027. Performance under the contract will begin on July 1, 2026.
About halfway through each contract year, we will conduct a review of your performance and expenditures. Based on that review, we will make a recommendation to the Workforce Board regarding approval of option years 1, 2, and 3. The Workforce board has the final approval authority to approve and/or renew contracts.

2. There wouldn't necessarily be a deliverable after year one, if we were to create a program that gave them a little bit more hands on as far as knowing the group and the dynamic that's coming in. Could we put them through a four year program if we showed that they were still enrolled and in attendance? Like is that even a viable option or do you need a deliverable after each year? 
Response: Ideally, proposers should design a training pathway that enables participants to reach a self‑sufficient wage within two years or less. Proposals that outline a longer, four‑year pathway will still be considered; however, the primary focus should be on serving as many participants as possible and supporting them in reaching a self‑sufficient wage efficiently.

Deliverables should include all WIOA‑required elements, since this contract is funded by WIOA Youth funds, as well as all requirements listed in the RFP. 

Examples include the training milestones participants must meet throughout their training pathway—referred to as MSGs, or Measurable Skill Gains—and follow‑up services after training completion. How you design and deliver these components should be clearly detailed in your proposal.

This contract requires your staff to fully manage and conduct all case‑management duties for all enrolled participants and contract requirements. The work involves extensive data entry. While Board staff will provide initial training and ongoing technical assistance, your organization is responsible for all case‑management activities. You will also be subject to program and fiscal monitoring and will be required to respond to any audit or monitoring reports.

Finally, this is a grant‑funded contract, awarded one year at a time. If funding is reduced or discontinued, the contract will be reduced or discontinued as well.

3. How many RFP’s are we doing? Just one or are there several? Response: There is only one RFP but there could be more than one contract awarded.  See Question 6 below.

4. Is there a particular expected source of referral for these individuals? Response: RFP Awardees are expected to identify and recruit the youth. You can partner up with other agencies if you don't have a certain candidate and use that as a recruitment tool.


5. For the livable wage, is there a certain source that specifically based that information off of? Do you have a source that you want the proposers to use specifically for our proposal? Response: Yes. Because all of our grant entities are federal grants and they come from the Department of Labor(DOL), we use the DOL, lower living standard wage.
Attachment C shows the chart and there's a web link at the bottom of the Attachment  that will link you to the information. For East Texas we make an adjustment based on staff and LMI data available in our area. Please use the East Texas amount. 


6. Program Funding explained further: Response: The Workforce Solutions East Texas Board will select the winners based on the highest ranked project. Depending on the winning proposal amount, multiple projects could be awarded if the winning bid is less than $150,000.  For example, if you submit a budget for 75,000, then two or more projects could be funded with the $75,000 in remaining funds.  If the winning project requests a budget of 150,00, then only one project could be funded. See Page 18 of the RFP – Program Funding for additional clarification.


7. There is an explanation,  like a point system, but is there  an amount per participant that could be awarded? For standard or tuition, is there an amount per participant that can be awarded? Response:  Our individual training account (ITA) limit per participant is $14,000, but the cost per participant depends on your budget.   To calculate cost per participant, divide your total proposed budget by the number of total participants you propose to serve.  While we will consider the cost per participant, we will also review each individual budget line-item for cost reasonableness as compared to market rates or costs of similar items.  For example, if you budget tuition costs, we will review tuition costs for similar courses in the area to ensure the price proposed is fair and reasonable.



8. But we wouldn't have to submit the whole thing. We could match for part of it and what we will provide, right? Response: Right. Part of this exercise, stated in the Purpose on Page 4, was intended to be a road map. Your proposal will create a map of how you would implement the requested scope. Your budget should support your proposal response and should include a detailed plan that shows how funding will be spent.  Funds through this RFP cannot be used to supplant other available federal, state, local, and private funds.  WIOA funds may only be used to pay for the proportion of cost that directly benefit WIOA participants or WIOA-funded activities.

 

9. The out of school ages is 16-24. Can the person have completed some college? Response: Yes. They need to be eligible for the WIOA Youth program.

10. Is there a restriction if they already have a degree? Response: Yes, the biggest question is, are they low income and are they below this self-sufficient wage? Is there still a need for this person? The main idea behind this program is to get a person to that self-sufficient point.

11. Can we work with the local high schools? Response: The individual must be out of high school. Once they graduate, they will be eligible for this program. Just make sure that it is understood, that this program in the RFP is stated to specifically focus on a medical career pathway that leads to a self-sufficient wage for a single person in the East Texas Workforce development area. This is stated on page 4 of the RFP under the section ‘Purpose’.  

12. Would you prefer the proposal be sent digitally uploaded or a hard copy delivered? Response: Either method, whichever is most convenient on your end. The proposer can email for an ‘access link’ for a digital upload or a hard copy can be delivered by 11:00 AM on February 20th. A digital upload is easier to work with on our end.  








